From: Breuer, Lanny A.

To: Raman, Mythili; VWeinstein, Jason; Blanco, Kenneth; Swartz, Bruce
Sent: 3/10/2011 9:03:08 AM
Subject: FW: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case

From: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) [mailto:PascualC@state.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 3:04 AM

To: Breuer, Lanny A.; Laura.Sweeney@SMOIMD.USDOJ.gov;

ATF

i Daniel A. Restrepo ;i Kevin M. O'Reilly :

(o Rooney, Matthew M; Jacobson, Roberta S; Feeley, John D (Mexico City); Williams, James H (Mexico City)

Subject: Fw: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case

Help! See below.

This message has been sent via BlackBerry

ken.melson

ATF

From: | CARLOS PASCUAL

To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)
Sent: Thu Mar 10 01:52:52 2011
Subject: Urgent -- Fast and Furious Case

Colleagues,

DOJ-FF-00699



Many thanks.
Carlos

Our original points:

Fighting criminal activity along the Southwest Border — including the illegal trafficking of guns to Mexico — has been a priority of
this Administration

Fast & Furious was a successful operation that led, among other things, to the indictments announced January 25 in Phoenix
against 20 defendants accused of illegally trafficking firearms from the United States into Mexico.

U.S. law enforcement briefed GOM counter-trafficking officials both in the United States and in Mexico from the beginning of
the operation in December 2009 through January 25 , when 19 of the of the 20 indicted defendants were arrested. Mexican law
enforcement officials were present for these arrests on January 25.

There have been allegations reported in the press that unauthorized arms transfers occurred. The Attorney General
has asked the Justice Department’s Inspector General to investigate these allegations.

State/Privacy i email follows.

On Thu, Mar 10, 2011 at 1:42 AM, Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City) <PascualC(@state. gov> wrote:

This message has been sent via BlackBerry

From: State, Privacy

To: Pascual, Carlos (Mexico City)
Cc: Feeley, John D (Mexico City)
Sent: Thu Mar 10 00:35:24 2011
Subject: draft

Carlos, following this evening's meeting,i State

State

DOJ-FF-00700



State
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